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 MINUTES 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 
November 26, 2013 

 
After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission 
of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, 
in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, November 26, 2013, commencing at 9:33 a.m. 
Chairman Barry T. Smitherman, Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi 
Craddick were present. 
Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10285: Statement of Intent filed by Texas Gas Service Company to increase gas 
utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area.  
Commissioner Porter and Commissioner Craddick approved the examiners recommendation. 
Chairman Smitherman was opposed. 
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
2. O&G 02-0281299: Application of Nor-Tex Resources, L.L.C. for a commercial permit to 
dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, 
Nor-Tex SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
3. O&G 01-0282610: Application of Petrohawk Operating Company to amend field rules for 
the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, Gonzales, La Salle, McMullen, 
Wilson and Zavala Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. O&G 02-0283238: Application of Petrohawk Operating Company to amend field rules for 
the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, De Witt, Karnes, Lavaca and Live Oak Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
5. O&G 7C-0283443: Application of Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc., to amend field rules for 
the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Various Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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6. O&G 02-0278952: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for its Klotzman Lease (Allocation), 
Well No. 1H (Status No. 744730), Eagleville (Eagleford-2) Field, DeWitt County, Texas, as an 
allocation well drilled on acreage assigned from two leases.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 03-0273716: Enforcement action against Westlands Resources Corporation (913020) 
for violation of Statewide Rules on the Marek No. 1 (18096) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings 
(Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 
3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(1)(3).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 7B-0280144: Enforcement action against Scully Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 
760540) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Hoffpauir Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit 
No. 723531), Wildcat Field, Lampasas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), 
3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 3.16(b).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
9. O&G 7B-0281033: Enforcement action against Scully Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 
760540) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Fudge (253392) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat 
Field, Lampasas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
10. O&G 20-0284194: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Butler, Kevin O. & Assoc., Inc. 
(Operator No. 114050).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
11. O&G 20-0284205: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Excalibur E & P, L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 256842).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
12. O&G 20-0284209: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GM Petroleum (Operator No. 
311394).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
13. O&G 20-0284230: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trinity Bay Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 869984).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
14. O&G 20-0284587: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Discovery Petroleum, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 220861).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
15. O&G 20-0284619: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Samurai Operating Co. L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 745042).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
16. O&G 20-0284627: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilson, Vern Energy, Inc.. (Operator 
No. 937060).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda: 
The Commission passed on item #40. 
 
17. O&G 08-0284260: Applications of COG Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the 
Parks (Consolidated) Field, Midland County, Texas.  
 
18. O&G 7C-0284261: Applications of COG Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the 
Pegasus (Consolidated) Field, Upton County, Texas.  
 
19. O&G 03-0283392: Application of Unit Petroleum Company to consider a new field 
designation and to adopt temporary field rules for the proposed Jazz (Magic) Field, Polk 
County, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 08-0284445: Application of Apache Corporation to consider a maximum efficient 
rate allowable for all wells in the Three Bar (Wichita) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 01-0284259: Application of EOG Resources, Inc., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 
for the RVR Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 08-0281476: Application of Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for the North University Block 6 & 7 Wells and Martin County Wells, Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Andrews and Martin Counties, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 20-0284595: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Geopetra Partners, L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 300824).  
 
24. O&G 20-0284604: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kallina, Carlton J. (Operator No. 
450347).  
 
25. O&G 20-0284613: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Phoenix Oil & Gas (Operator No. 
664164).  
 
26. O&G 20-0284616: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pumphrey, Walter D. (Operator 
No.682839).  
 
27. O&G 20-0284624: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tidewater Minerals Corporation 
(Operator No. 859552).  
 
28. O&G 20-0284628: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 5S Operating (Operator No. 953792).  
 
29. O&G 09-0284894: Railroad Commission District 08, Commission-called review of 
temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Big Mineral Creek (Woodford) Field, 
Grayson County, Texas.  
 
30. O&G 8A-0285353: NUNC PRO TUNC: Rogers, S. K. Oil, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Gibson (#63909) Lease, Whitharral 
(Clear Fork, Lo.) (97057 500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
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31. O&G 8A-0284931: Occidental Permian, LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 3360-acre portion of the Levelland Unit (#03780), 
Levelland (53411 001) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
32. O&G 05-0285354: Sulphur River Exploration, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the West Brantley Jackson Sm. Unit (#01949) 
Lease, Brantley Jackson, W (Smackover) (11462 500) Field, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
33. O&G 8A-0285488: Rogers, S. K. Oil, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Mears (#68995) Lease, Linker (Clear Fork) (53759 
333) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
34. O&G 8A-0285489: Rogers, S. K. Oil, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the City of Levelland (#69520) Lease, Linker (Clear Fork) 
(53759 333) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
35. O&G 03-0285410: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 
to certify an EOR project for the Mueller-Gause Unit (#23098) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings 
(Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Milam County, Texas.  
 
36. O&G 03-0285409: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 
to certify an EOR project for the Lone Star (#22975) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Buda) 
(34733 600) Field, Robertson County, Texas.  
 
37. O&G 03-0285311: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 
to certify an EOR project for the Chloe (#20814) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) 
(34733 500) Field, Burleson County, Texas.  
 
38. O&G 06-0285303: Southwestern Energy Prod. Co. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Pettet Formation, Angie (Pettet, Gas) Field, San 
Augustine County, Texas.  
 
39. O&G 7B-0284891: Application of Citation Oil & Gas Corp. for Railroad Commission 
recognition of the Flowers/Canyon Sand Unit (09713) as an entity for density pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.38 in the Flowers (Canyon Sand) (31628250) Field, Stonewall County, District 7B, 
Texas.  
 
40. O&G 03-0237274: Final pollution control order relating to agreed groundwater pollution 
control order, portions of the Hope Quilter -A-, -B-, and -C-, and the C.F. Hoffman Leases, 
Tomball Field, Harris County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
41. O&G 01-0261780: Enforcement action against Ross Gas and Oil, Ltd. Co. (729060) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Cousins Lease, Well No. 1 (172575), Cousins (Slick-
Wilson) Field, McMullen County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
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42. O&G 01-0263154: Enforcement action against Ross Gas and Oil, Ltd. Co. (729060) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Cousins Lease, Well No. 2 (173405), Cousins (Slick-
Wilson) Field, McMullen County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
43. O&G 04-0280387: Enforcement action against NADCF Recovery Group, Inc. (598932) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith Gas Unit #1 Lease, Well No. 1 (054867), Mercedes 
(3-B, West) Field, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
44. O&G 04-0280439: Enforcement action against NADCF Recovery Group, Inc. (598932) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Robinette, J.C. Lease, Well No. 4 (191148), Donna (7600) 
Field, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §85.166 and 16 TAC 
§3.73(I).  
 
45. O&G 05-0276651: Enforcement action against Corbet Energy, L.L.C. (177948) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Phillips Lease, Well No. 1 (672266), Wildcat Field, Navarro 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
46. O&G 05-0276652: Enforcement action against Corbet Energy, L.L.C. (177948) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Griffin Lease, Well No. 1 (672267), Wildcat Field, Navarro 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 
3.16(b).  
 
47. O&G 7B-0281035: Enforcement action against Frontier Operating Corporation (287189) 
for violation of Statewide Rules on the Oman, Karolyn (14296) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, 
Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 
3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2).  
 
48. O&G 09-0263573: Enforcement action against Spitfire Partners, L.L.C. (809960) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the McCluer, J.C. (00330) Lease, Well No. 16 (648509), Archer 
County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(2)(A).  
 
49. O&G 09-0268873: Enforcement action against Spitfire Partners, L.L.C. (809960) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the McClure (21596) Lease, Well No. 1D, Archer County 
Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(12) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
50. O&G 03-0263477: Enforcement action against Copperhead Operating, L.L.C. (177350) 
for violation of Statewide Rules on the S.I.G. Meyer Lease, Well No. 1 (168869), Needville N. 
(Vicksburg) Field, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
51. O&G 03-0263678: Enforcement action against Copperhead Operating, L.L.C. (177350) 
for violation of Statewide Rules on the J W Lease, Well No. 1 (654001), Needville, S. Field, 
Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
52. O&G 10-0271500: Enforcement action against Tom D. Horn, Sole Proprietor (400215) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the C.L. Culver (096941) Lease, Well No. 2, Panhandle West 
Field, Carson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(III), 3.9(12), 3.13(b)(1)(B) 
and 3.14(b)(2).  
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53. O&G 7C-0284045: Remuda Operating Company (Operator No. 701606) enforcement 
action regarding the Scott Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 130406), Howda (Clearfork) Field, Irion 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).  
 
54. O&G 08-0284335: Bopco, L.P., (Operator No. 082967) enforcement action regarding the 
Keystone Holt Unit (20730) Lease, Keystone (Holt) Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.36(c)(14).  
 
55. O&G 09-0269443: Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) enforcement action regarding the 
Fred Ziehr Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 255638), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Eastland 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(III) and 3.16(b).  
 
56. LP-Gas 2432: CL Orange, L.L.C. d/b/a New Norton R.V. Park (License No. 18847) 
enforcement action regarding the New Norton R.V. Park, Orange, Orange County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§ 9.136(a) and 9.401.  
 
57. LP-Gas 2440: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
the Refinery Specialties, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.  
 
58. LP Gas 2444: C.F.G. Propane, Inc. (License No. 13413) enforcement action regarding 
Aurora's Market, Sanderson, Terrell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.  
 
59. LP-Gas 2450: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
Kiddist S LLC, Murphy, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
60. LP-Gas 2466: 4 S Plumbing, Heating & Air Conditioning (License No. N/A) enforcement 
action regarding Larmar Industries, 3700 S. CR 1295, Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(3).  
 
61. LP-Gas 2467: Mission Gas Co. (License No. 00438) enforcement action regarding Kicaster 
Country Store, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
62. GUD 10045: Galveston Bay Energy, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7731) enforcement action 
regarding the System of Galveston Bay Energy, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 
195.404(c)(3), 49 CFR 195.505 and CFR 195.563(e).  
 
63. GUD 10145: Silvercreek Apartment Partners (Company ID No. 7730) enforcement action 
regarding the Silvercreek Apartments (System ID No. 160716), Canyon, Randall County, 
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.747(a).  
 
64. Damage Prevention 019774: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16611 Curio Gray Trl., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention 020582: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2621 Old Stables, Celina, Collin County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention 020904: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6830 Hampden Point, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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67. Damage Prevention 021093: BPC, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3200 Holzworth Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention 021280: Hood Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 10119 Pebblestone (Weybridge), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention 021312: City of Big Spring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 607 Avondale, Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention 021328: City of Big Spring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 700 N. Ohio, Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention 021630: Rusty's Oilfield Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FR 3033 & CR 2500, Unknown, Martin County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention 021765: Estrada Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2243 Greenview (Harvest Hill), Carrollton, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention 022173: Tex Mex Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11219 Water Oak Rd. (CR 139), Flint, Smith County, 
Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention 022873: ACME Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3903 Sunhill Dr. (Montana Dr.), Greenville, Hunt 
County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention 023267: IES Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6109 Monte Cristo Ln. (Lot #44) (Georgette St.), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention 023359: Angel Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2204 North Blvd. (Shepherd), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention 023473: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3500 South Fannin (Square Dance Rd.), Denison, Grayson 
County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention 023652: AAA Auger enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3834 Crossette (Hillcrest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention 023712: J D Franks, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 17044 I-20, Lindale, Smith County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention 023929: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 7007 Deborah Dr. (Elisa Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention 024152: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 10228 Singapore (Album), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
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82. Damage Prevention 024521: David Weekly Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3202 Colin Cove (Carson Cove), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention 024901: Star Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4605 Carlton Dr., Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention 024907: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2606 Terrace (Bonita), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention 024967: Hy-Tech Foundation Repairs enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2246 Dryden Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention 025526: Ondalay Pipe and Rental enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Hwy. 158 & CR 110, Garden City, Glasscock 
County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention 025549: Ondalay Pipe and Rental enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Rocker B Ln. (FM 137 & Rocker B Ln.), Big Lake, Reagan 
County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention 025587: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 526 West Baker (Mirick), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention 025595: Central Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 465 Faircrest (Windway), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention 025648: Traffic Systems Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1500 N. Main (500 Blk. of Brooks), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention 025650: City of Sugarland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 13438 Greenway (Oaklawn), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention 025804: AMS Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 Colonel Dr. (Broadway), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention 025823: J&K Trucking and Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Corrigan Trails Blvd. (Hanna Cir.), Lindale, 
Smith County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention 025827: City of Ft. Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(g), at 4241 Bridgestone Dr. (Orchard Creek Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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95. Damage Prevention 025833: S&S Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3601 Garnet (Aquamarine), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention 025871: JNB Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at Broadway (Morgan), Meridian, Bosque County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention 025881: Bubba Duncan enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S.E. Loop 149, Carthage, Panola County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention 025935: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Hanks Rd. (Tandy Rd.), Miami, Roberts County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention 025996: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 507 Martin Lurther King (Kurth), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention 026013: City of Alice enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 519 E. 7th St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention 026072: Willbros enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Genoa Red Bluff Road, Clear Lake City, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention 026077: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 602 Joyce (Oakwood), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention 026111: Generator Supercenter enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 805 Tulane St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention 026215: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10223 Stewart Rd. (Cove View Blvd.), Galveston, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention 026223: Shark Cable Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3000 Cotswold Manor Dr. S., Kingwood, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention 026226: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 100 La Herencia #72 (mile 2 1/2 W.), Mercedes, 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention 026281: GTI Gardner Telecommunication enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3900 Blk. US 75 S. Frontage Rd., McKinney, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention 026296: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11971 Wright (Sgt. Major), Unknown, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
 



MINUTES – November 26, 2013 

  10

 
109. Damage Prevention 026319: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 Elmont Dr. (S. Pleasant Valley Rd.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention 026333: Atascosa Rural Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 16065 IH 35 South (Buck), Atascosa, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention 026342: Double R Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 920 S. Buckner, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention 026404: City of Van Alstyne, Texas, enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 720 W. Jefferson (Van Alstyne Pkwy.), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, 
Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention 026410: Menade Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12700 Kluge Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention 026415: Onda-lay Pipe and Rental enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 2885 & FM 181, Seminole, Gaines County.  
 
115. Damage Prevention 026429: City of Atlanta enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at South William (East Pine Crest), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention 026431: Tommy Herrel Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 302 Arcadia (Wiltshire), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention 026450: Beyer Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6223 Theall Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention 026466: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6208 102nd (Juneau), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention 026470: Josh Nelson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1312 Pennsylvania St., South Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention 026472: City of Alice enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 415 N. Reynolds St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention 026479: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Primera Rd. (Wilcox Rd.), Primera, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention 026483: McFarland Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 450 John Ben Sheppard (IH-20), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
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123. Damage Prevention 026501: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at S. 33rd (Agusta Balboa), McAllen, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention 026512: City of Jacksonville enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 Dogwood St., Jacksonville, Cherokee County, 
Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 026513: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 153 Surcy Ct. (Baycrest Dr.), Nassau Bay, Harris County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention 026520: Jose A. Garcia enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13703 Eagan Mill Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 026524: Camilo Garcia Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 602 W. Euclid (N. Flores), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention 026529: Apex Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16119 Heights Harvest, Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 026532: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1701 Jessie Ln., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention 026534: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2214 W. Braker Ln. (Kramer Ln.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 026541: Ben-Mar enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 404 Lions Villa (FM 506), La Feria, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention 026550: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 400 Thigpen, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 026551: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Wedgewood Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 026553: City of Sugarland enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 Wedgewood Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 026554: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3715 Dry Creek Dr., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention 026570: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 501 W. Division (Vaughan), Graford, Palo Pinto 
County, Texas.  
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137. Damage Prevention 026577: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 Harvey Blvd., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 026580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6809 Carothers (Homestead), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 026583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20619 Baron Bend Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 026584: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19514 Chestnut Pl., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 026586: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2111 Hickory Park Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 026591: Menade Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14100 Skinner Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 026593: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Hwy. 146 (Shoreacres Blvd.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 026596: O.G. Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 206 North Taylor (Business 83), 
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 026597: Lamberts Ornamental Iron enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2108 Canyon Park (Boulder), Southlake, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 026609: Socorro ISD enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12451 Pellicano (Sunfire), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 026612: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Pine St., Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 026613: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4213 N.E. 11th (N. Lake), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention 026617: Texas Comm Company, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2550 Midway Rd. (Belmeade), Carrollton, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 026625: Aqua Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 197 CR 4001 (CR 4008), Chilton, Falls County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 026630: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. State Hwy. 103, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
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152. Damage Prevention 026636: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2306 Sandy Fields Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 026646: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6400 S.W. 45th (McCoy), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 026660: City of Granbury enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 123 E. Pearl (S. Crockett), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 026665: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1000 N. 20th & Hackberry, Corsicana, Navarro County, 
Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 026667: Construction Rent-a-Fence enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3939 N. Hampton Rd. (Leath St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 026670: Traffic Control Devices enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7695 S. Sam Houston Pkwy. W., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention 026671: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Winecup (Rembrandt), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention 026672: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10207 Del Monte Dr. (Seagler Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 026673: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4545 S. Panther Creek Dr. (S. Spiral Vine Cir.), The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 026676: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4399 Hamlin Dr., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 026677: Town of Flower Mound enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5221 Colonial (Homestead), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 026679: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1815 Trinidad St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 026687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1506 E. Pioneer Dr. (Sharon Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 026689: Davis Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4420 Dickason (Herschel Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 026693: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2127 Woodland Springs Dr. (Olympia), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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167. Damage Prevention 026699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 315 W. Grover C. Washington Ave. (Toluca Ave.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 026708: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 214 S. Berryline Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 026709: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 334 N.E. 17th St., Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 026711: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6009 Deborah Ln., Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 026712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2525 Southwell Rd. (Morrison), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 026713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2102 Sylvan (Worcester), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 026715: Garland Power & Light enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3501 Buckboard Way, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 026718: City of Terrell enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 427 Roosevelt Ave. (Lincoln St.), Terrell , Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 026719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 427 Roosevelt Ave. (Lincoln St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, 
Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 026720: City of Plano enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4200 Lorimar Dr. (Bramley), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 026724: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 570 Shin Oak (Regal Oak), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 026730: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11200 Smithdale (Baker Cove & Smithdale), Piney Point Village, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 026731: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 4410 Pine Blossom Trl., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 026733: City of Abilene, Water Distribution enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 140 Mulberry (N. 2nd St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 026741: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1441 Freedonia Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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182. Damage Prevention 026742: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Monterrey St. (Richmond Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 026748: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Farmer's Rd. (AT&T right-of-way), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 026749: 5-T Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Dresham, Centerville, Leon County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 026757: Hernandez Backhoe enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1205 Braddock Way (Doves Landing), Wylie, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 026758: South Texas Backflow enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3131 N. Conway #3 (2 Mile Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 026764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1421 E. Elm St. (Shell Station), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 026768: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at South Garland Rd. & North Forest Ln., Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 026769: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Washington St., Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 026770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2219 Fairfax Dr. (Glennwick), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 026774: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16000 Blk. Miller Rd. 1, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 026777: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1788 at CR 117, Rankin, Upton County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 026780: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3419 Almeda Genoa Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 026786: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 I-35 Hwy. SW (Happy), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 026793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1880 Crown (Ferrell Dr.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
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196. Damage Prevention 026795: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Tuam St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 026798: Castro's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at 501 Sir Barton (Secretariate), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 026800: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4201 Champions Dr. (Crown Colony Dr.), Lufkin, Angelina County, 
Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention 026801: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Coolidge St. (San Marcus), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 026802: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 5430 Lynbrook (Pine Shadows), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
201. Damage Prevention 026804: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2206 Biscayne Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 026805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Schieffer Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 026807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 5501 US 287 Hwy., Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 026808: Strike, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at CR 3340 & CR 3343, Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention 026810: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2507 Fernwood Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 026811: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9125 Cochran Heights Dr. (W. Northwest Hwy.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 026814: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2703 Willard Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 026815: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Lindell Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 026816: Greenlight Gas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at E. California St., Crowell, Foard County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 026817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1288 W. Arkansas Ln. (Arkansas Ln. / Migiel), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
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211. Damage Prevention 026820: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 6306 93rd, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 026822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Foch St. (Lancaster Ave. W.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 026825: Roberts Construction Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 466 Loop (Ave. J), Ozona, Crockett County, 
Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention 026827: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 16626 Saturn Ln. (Bonanza Rd.), Clear Lake City, Harris County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 026829: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1397 & Sparks Ln., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 026830: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7714 Moondance (Ludington), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 026833: AG2M, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3067 Myriam (Torres Altos), Anthony, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 026834: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 Market St. (Cedar Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 026840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2242 Scripture St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 026841: Satellite Cable Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4215 Beltwood Pkwy. (Midway), Farmers Branch, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 026842: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4215 Beltwood Pkwy. (Midway), Farmers Branch, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 026849: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8539 Pearl Lake (Pebble Lake), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 026850: Burnsco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2203 Mitchell St. (Carter Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention 026851: SLH Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8539 Pearl Lake, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 026852: City of Garland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 4001 Princeton Dr. (N. Yale), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
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226. Damage Prevention 026853: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2706 Teakwood, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 026854: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Canton St. & S. Akard St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 026856: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8002 Bryant Rd. (Hwy. FM 92 and Bryant Rd.), Silsbee, Hardin 
County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 026857: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 948 Freeman Ave. (W. 10th St.), Port Arthur, 
Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 026861: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 North San Marcos (East Ireland), Seguin, Guadalupe County, 
Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 026863: M&M Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4806 W. Orange St., Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 026867: Steven Williams enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 16100 Dillard, Jersey Village, Harris County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 026870: Victoria Air Condition Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 102 Medical Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 026871: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 718 Omar (Watson St.), Houston Heights, Harris County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 026874: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3350 FM 105 South (CR 858), Evadale, Jasper County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 026875: Henkels & McCoy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3350 FM 105 South (CR 858), Evadale, Jasper County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 026876: Meeks Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16426 Farnell Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 026877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 233 W. 26th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention 026879: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1015 Avenue K (11th St.), South Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 026880: R. D. Crumley & Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1015 Avenue K (11th St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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241. Damage Prevention 026881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1131 Ave. C, Hawley, Jones County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 026882: BISD enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1110 Fairway Dr. (E. Avenue M), Belton, Bell County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 026883: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Green Oak Dr. (Stoney Park), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 026885: Victoria County W.C.I.D. #1 enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 105 E.E. Hatchett (Katribe), Bloomington, Victoria County, 
Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 026886: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1330 Kappa St. (Strawberry Rd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 026890: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 41 Meadow Lea Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 026891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2042 N. 2nd (Graham), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 026894: Etchstone Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2700 Chenervert, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 026895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1046 Knoxbridge (Longhill), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 026896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6060 N. Central Expy., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 026900: Cheyenne Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2717 Cross Timber, Flower Mound, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention 026903: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at 620 N. O'Connor Rd. (Union Bower), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 026904: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 620 N. O'Connor Rd. (Union Bower), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 026905: Town of Flower Mound enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(e), at 700 Stone Trl., Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 026906: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 Olive St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 026908: City of Midlothian enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 613 N. 1st St., Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.  
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257. Damage Prevention 026910: Garland Pumping & Roustabout enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at RR 1450 (US Hwy. 285), Unknown, 
Reeves County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 026911: Bellard's House Leveling enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 510 Brompton Ln., Highlands, Harris County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 026916: City of San Angelo enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1800 Blk. Martin Luther King (W. 18th), San 
Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 026917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1821 South Valley Mills Dr. (IH 35), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 026920: IES Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 Blk. North Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 026921: Coastal Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18411 Yellowstone Trl., Humble, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 026922: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 155 CR 1609, Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention 026923: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 330 North Dewitt, Vidor, Orange County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 026925: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 S. 5th St. (James), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 026933: West Hardin Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Roark St. (Birch St.), Saratoga, Hardin County, 
Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 026935: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1250 N. Houston School Rd. (Belt Line Rd.), Lancaster, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 026940: City of Woodway enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 542 Topeka (Topeka & Fairway Rd.), Woodway, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention 026941: Davis Gas Processing, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Selma Park & Briar Creek Rd., Bowie, Montague County, 
Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention 026942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2821 S. 1st St. (Miller), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
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271. Damage Prevention 026944: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 901 N. Garfield (N.E. 9th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 026945: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2226 West Univ. Dr. (Ector St.), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 026946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2929 Caribbean Dr. (Sandra Lynn Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 026950: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at SH 11 & Broadway St., Unknown, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 026955: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 527 N. Ave. F, Clifton, Bosque County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 026956: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 55 46th S.W. (Bonham), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention 026960: Medd Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1912 Cheyenne Trl., Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention 026963: Jhabores Construction Company, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 220 Doyle Dr. (Sea Breeze), Doyle, San 
Patricio County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 026966: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4303 Plumeria (Lemongrass), Baytown, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 026967: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13655 Bissonnet St. (S. Eldridge Parkway), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 026973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3948 Weyburn Dr. (Selkirk Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention 026980: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3402 Scott St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 026983: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 746 Grapevine Hwy. (Bentridge Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention 026990: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at North 3rd & E. Holly Rd., Goree, Knox County, Texas.  
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285. Damage Prevention 026991: Williams Backhoe enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at North 3rd & E. Holly Rd., Goree, Knox County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 026994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 E. Southlake Blvd. (N. Carroll Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention 026997: City of Ennis enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 900 N. Dallas (W. Latimer), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 027000: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 Wilderness, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention 027005: Jerdon Enterprise, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1501 Taft St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention 027007: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at England Rd. (FM 303), Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention 027010: D T Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 111 Industrial Dr. (Bus. 287), Kennedale, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention 027012: Alamo City Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 311 Mahota (Tomar), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention 027023: Straight Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 N. Plantation Dr., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention 027024: H.V. Caver, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Hwy. 67 W. and 144 N., Omaha, Morris County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention 027039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 East Dove Rd. (Canyon Park), Southlake, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention 027050: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9500 Alta Mira Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention 027051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 826 Rimes (Howard), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention 027056: Fire Line Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 2265 Joe Field, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention 027057: Page Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 625 Stone Ave., Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
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300. Damage Prevention 027061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1408 Buchanan (Ave. D), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas. 

 
301. Damage Prevention 027062: A&M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1408 Buchanan (Ave. D), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention 027067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 W. Commerce (Lonestar), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention 027068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 W. 11th (Concho), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention 027074: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2015 Greenville Ave. (Bell St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention 027076: Floyd Smith Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 3100 Blk. Colorado Blvd., Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention 027082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Southwest Blvd. (W. Huntington Ln.), San Angelo, Tom Green 
County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention 027085: Dawson Foundation Repair, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 4739 Quillback Dr. (St. Laurence Dr.), 
Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention 027093: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3163 Cortez Dr. (Conejos Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention 027098: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 N. Morris St., McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention 027103: H.V. Caver, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 206 E. Main St., Omaha, Morris County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention 027108: CSA Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8905 Seeker St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention 027124: Reliance Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4513 Cedar Hill (Keith), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention 027187: The Woodlands Joint Powers Agency enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 22 Woodmere Pl. (Mystic Lake Cir.), The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
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314. Damage Prevention 027190: Quality Generators enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11 Kittatinny Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention 027213: City of Robinson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 310 Denison (Beard), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention 027232: Cherokee Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3119 Merganser Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention 027259: R.M. Walsdorf, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 258 Thomas St. (Los Ebanos), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention 027295: Elliott's AC & Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4112 Hillcrest Plaza (Hwy. 70), Vernon, Wilbarger County, 
Texas.  
 
RULES  
 
ADOPTION  
 
319. Amendments to 16 TAC §3.78 relating to Fees and Financial Security Requirements; 
O&G Docket No. 20-0284399.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
320. Amendments to 16 TAC §12.108 relating to Permit Fees; SMRD Docket No. 1-13.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
321. Amendments to 16 TAC Chapter 15 relating to Alternative Fuels Programs; Docket No. 
20-0283833.  
The Commission unanimously appoved staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
322. Adoption, amendment, and repeal of various Oil & Gas Division Forms. Adoption of new 
forms Form GW-1, Groundwater Protection Determination Request Form and Form GW-2, 
Groundwater Protection Determination; amendment of existing forms Form W-2, Oil Well 
Potential Test, Completion or Recompletion Report, and Log and Form G-1, Gas Well Back 
Pressure Test, Completion or Recompletion Report, and Log; and repeal of Form C-1, Carbon 
Black Plant Report, Form C-2, Application for Permit to Operate a Carbon Black Plant, Form 
C-3, Permit to Operate a Carbon Black Plant, and Form T-7, District 10 Panhandle Fields 
Monthly Gas Gatherer Report.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
323. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
There was no update given. 
 
324. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency.  
The Railroad Commission Executive Director Milton Rister and Information Technology 
Services Director Brandon Harris gave an update. 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Smitherman  
 
325. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of 
Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
326. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice 
from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a 
matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the 
Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, 
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment 
of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to 
Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code. The Commission will reconvene following Executive Session 
for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on 
such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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PUBLIC INPUT  
 
327. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter 
under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on 
September 7, 2005. 
 

 
 

The conference was adjourned at 10:48 a.m. 


